
1

Wendy Collard

From: Wendy Collard
Sent: Monday, 6 November 2023 04:31 p.m.
To: 'hamish.mcneilly@stuff.co.nz'
Subject: LGOIMA request 
Attachments: Documents and Plans reduced file size.pdf

Importance: High

Kia ora Hamish 
 
I refer to your LGOIMA request for all documents and plans relating to the building of public toilets at 282 Highgate, 
please find attached plans as documents and plans as requested.  Please note that the plans for the building of the 
toilets were included in the original plans for the construction of the two flats, nurses’ rooms and toilets. 
 
Kā mihi 
  
  
Wendy Collard 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group        

P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3374   |  E wendy.collard@dcc.govt.nz  
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 

From: Hamish McNeilly <hamish.mcneilly@stuff.co.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 November 2023 11:39 a.m. 
To: lgoima <lgoima@dcc.govt.nz> 
Subject: LGOIMA request 
 
Morena, 
 
I'm requesting under LGOIMA, all documents and plans relating to the building of public toilets at 282 Highgate (it is 
a council owned house, with toilets built underneath). 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Hamish McNeilly  
Senior reporter 
+64 27 458 4605 
 
8 Stafford St 
Dunedin, 9016 
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The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not 
the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached 
files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated 
without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender 
immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete all copies. Stuff does not guarantee the accuracy or 
completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached files. Internet communications are not secure, 
therefore Stuff does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files. 
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